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KEITH HUOT

To: BARIS AVSAR

Cc: 'CyberCopy DFS Department'

Subject: RE: Eastside Academy - RFI's 1 thru 5

Please see RFI responses in red text below. 

 

KEITH HUOT 

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

O: 805.963.1955   C: 805.535.5410 

E: khuot@19six.com 

 

 

From: BARIS AVSAR <baris@avsarcd.com>  

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 3:52 PM 

To: KEITH HUOT <KHUOT@19six.com> 

Subject: Re: Eastside Academy - RFI's 1 thru 5 

Importance: High 

 

Please see below continuation of the RFI’s: 

 

 RFI # 3: Spec section 32 31 13, subsection 2.1.A calls for Cl fabric to conform to federal spec, type 

IV which is vinyl coated. The rest of the sections do not call for vinyl coating. Can we assume all 

fence components will be galvanized finish other than the CL fabric? The fabric and all other fence 

components shall be galvanized per specifications so that it matches existing fencing. Delete Vinyl 

coating form spec. 

 

 RFI #4: Top rail and bottom rail pipe sizes is not specified in plan details nor in specifications. Are 

we matching 2 3/8" OD to match the rail over the gate? Top and bottom rails pipe size for typical 

fencing shall be 1-5/8” OD (nominal 1-1/4”). Top rail over gate shall remain 2-3/8” OD. 

 

 RFI #5: Spec section 32 31 13, subsection 2.2.G calls for post brace assembly which is not called 

out in detail 4 on sheet A-111. Is post brace assembly required at end, corner and gate posts? Yes, 

provide post brace assembly at end, corner and gate posts per specifications. 

 

 

 

 

Baris Avsar, CCM 

AVSAR Construction Development, INC.  

C: (310) 795-2717 
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www.avsarcd.com 

 

 

From: BARIS AVSAR <baris@avsarcd.com> 

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 at 3:46 PM 

To: KEITH HUOT <KHUOT@19six.com> 

Subject: Eastside Academy - RFI's  

 

Please see below RFI’s 

  

 RFI #1 : What’s the Engineer’s estimate? 

 RFI #2 : detail 3 on A-001. Are we going to replace this chain link fence? Or only we will provide a 2’-“0 min 

clearance.  

  

  

Baris Avsar, CCM 

AVSAR Construction Development, INC.  

C: (310) 795-2717 

  

 

www.avsarcd.com 

  


